Gilliam County LCAC Meeting Minutes

DATE: JANUARY 02, 2020 COURTHOUSE, COURTROOM **MEETING CALLED** Jennifer Bold BY CALLED TO ORDER 12:05 ADJOURNED 1:05 NOTE TAKER Teddy Fennern Jennifer Bold, Chair, DHS Self Sufficiency; Crystal Willkie, GOBHI & 4 Rivers Early Learn HUB; Amy Nation, Gilliam County Juvenile Director; Chanel Kelly, Consumer Rep; Paul McGinnis, EOCCO; Elizabeth Farrar, Gilliam County Judge; Teri Thalofer, North Central Public Health District; Neil Freidrick, DHS; Estella Gomez; Ashley Danielson, Community ATTENDEES Outreach Dental Hygienist, Advantage Dental; Stacy Ayers; Marci McMurphy, GOBHI, FVRx Program; Eileen Flory, GOBHI, EOHLA Gilliam Rep; Teddy Fennern, LCAC Coordinator, Gilliam County Family Services; Lisa Helms, CCS; David Anderson, Administrator of the North Gilliam County Health District Paul Would like to add Public Health Proposal to the agenda under New ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS Business. None **PUBLIC COMMENT** Paul stated that Lisa Helms will be doing her Zero Suicide Presentation in PRESENTATIONS February. Paul said that he Found someone do a presentation to the LCAC in March with regards to the Tele-health topic that we asked him to look PRESENTATIONS into. Mark Lovegren is the Director of the Tele-Medicine at OHSU. We want to look at what is realistic, what can be done here. Minutes were tabled to the next meeting MINUTES **OLD BUSINESS:** Advantage Dental Tabled, as Ashley was unable to make the meeting. The only thing that was talked about was from a Consumer that Ashley helped them get their issue all DISCUSSION fixed and they can get scheduled into the dental services in Fossil now where

OLD BUSINESS: Frontier Veggie Rx Program **DISCUSSION:** Marci dropped off a box of booklets to Teddy today and there will be one more batch before the end of the grant cycle in March. We hope to have no lag in-between this grant year and next year. We are not planning on making any changes to the application. Did want to ask if we wanted to have Crystal Trained up? Teddy said that would be great to do intakes and work with each other to make sure that we get the families served for refills. Marci gave a brief update of what the FVRx program is for Nita Cecil. Wondering about rescreening each year? Neil wondered if the FVRx is the actual thing that was keeping them from being food insecure. So the prescribers would need to be careful and ask them if that is what is keeping them more food secure, without it, would they become food insecure again.

their son is assigned to and receiving services at.

LOCATION: GILLIAM COUNTY

GOBHI has committed to providing Marci's Salary and Diane's Salary for FVRx program. That is to the tune of about \$89,000. Marci will have the application completed and submitted before the due date.

Teddy said to just continue upon the FVRx, she brought her December Report and is currently serving 77 households with 174 people and that equates out to 124 voucher booklets being handed out and it was an average of 2.26 people per household. Feedback as well, is great to hear little kids talk about going to the store and how much fun they have helping their mom pick out fruits and vegetables.

OLD BUSINESS:

Discussion:

NEW BUSINESS: EOCCO Progress Report for November 2019

DISCUSSION: Paul said that if he didn't say last time, he wanted to let everyone know that it doesn't look like we will be getting as much money back this time as we did last year. The reporting period has already ended at the end of December, but they have to wait for all of the claims to come through, there is a 90 day runout for claims. The Claims for Gilliam County in particular we are getting some Green. We only need 3 Adolescent Well Care Visits. We have 100% in the Childhood Immunizations. We only need 4 more for Colorectal Cancer Screening. We need 4 more for Dental Sealants. We need 9 more for effective contraceptive use. We are currently meeting in the ED Utilization as well as the ED Utilization for individuals Experiencing Mental Illness. We are meeting the Oral Evaluation for adults with Diabetes. We are also only have 41.1% of people on OHP utilizing the services at all. Overall for the entire EOCCO is only 50%. We can't meet the measures if we can't get people into the services. As a CCO, need to do more outreach, and as the LCAC we can encourage people to utilize the services available to them.

NEW BUSINESS: LCAC Elections

DISCUSSION: Tabled to the next meeting

NEW BUSINESS:	LCAC MEMBERSHIP
DISCUSSION:	Teddy asked about who all we consider members or just community partners. Teddy should be a member of the board as well as the coordinator appointed to that position by County Court already. Ashley has filled out applications on other LCAC's and if not here, she needs to fill one out to be a voting member if she would like to. We know that Sally has filled her application out and it is sent to County Court right now to take action on. Eileen though that she had filled out an application for membership here, but if not she will fill one out. Teddy will check with County Court to make sure. Eileen is also the EOHLA representative and not on the RCAC, so need to make that correction on the sign in sheet. So the first 10 names on the sign in sheet should be the members and all the others will just be community partners who attend the meetings regularly, but are not considered voting members. Anyone that is interested in filling out applications can feel free to do so. We just removed Mike Takagi's name from the South Gilliam Health Center, as he had been unable to make the meetings anymore. Jen wanted to know if we should reach back out to the South health Center and see if there is anyone whom they would like to appoint to the board to take that place. Paul asked if we had been involved with the South Gilliam Health District Board. That was how Sally started to get involved because we had gone to some North Gilliam Board meetings. Teddy said that Steve Shaffer had been going and speaking up here at the South Gilliam Health Center, but I have not gone to a board meeting here myself. Discussion was that maybe we can ask to be on their agenda so

	that their board members all have the decided that Paul is going to help us w South.	•••		
NEW BUSINESS:	Public Health Proposal			
DISCUSSION:	There is \$250,000 - \$500,000 available to public health in the EOCCO service area. There is stuff here that maybe we could work with Teri to do. The app. Is due approx. April 4 th , there is \$8,000 - \$30,000 if you work with another county, you can add them together if the applications join, so in this case if NCPD were to do something for Gilliam and Sherman, the total application could be \$60,000. This can be used for some different things. Address any of the incentive measures. Address the roots of early childhood trauma and develop resiliency skills, parenting supports; technology innovations; Ages and Stages Questionnaire Screening; Early Intervention & referrals for wraparound services to support families. Provide non-billable pre and post-partum care with a focus on at-risk and vulnerable populations. Collect baseline data population based metrics and or data demonstrating impact including implementing new technology such as electronic health record. Align the services areas of community health assessment and the state health improvement plan and community health improvement plans. Develop partnerships and collaborative efforts with primary care practices, hospitals, behavioral health and other key stake holders. Where possible demonstrate the ability to leverage funds to secure braid or blend additional or matching funds. Discussion was that it may be nice to get some money to help develop the relationships with Gilliam County Health providers. Crystal is an employee of NCPHD and could potentially use some funding to work with the parenting piece. We need to make sure that we look at beefing up things that we are already doing because we just don't have the capacity to do something new. We are innovative out in the Rural areas and already are doing a lot of these things. Look at existing initiatives that we could help supplement. We really need to make sure that Teri is on board with doing any of this as it is her program. Paul stated that the RCAC has recommended in each of the last three years, in its			
MISC. ITEMS:	Paul asked if each of the all the people who participate could fill out a demographic profile. Paul will ask those that were not here to fill out at the next month meeting. This is needed for the health equity and inclusion for the Oregon Health Authority and will be anonymous.			
ACTION ITEMS		PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	
•				
•				